
Fwd: COVID-19 - A message from your State Farm Agent

Carol Everhart <Carol@beach-fun.com>
Wed 3/25/2020 8:53 PM

To:  Meghan McCalley <Meghan@beach-fun.com>

Ok to post

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: State Farm <service@mail.statefarm.com>
Date: March 25, 2020 at 8:40:52 PM EDT
To: Carol Everhart <Carol@beach-fun.com>
Subject: COVID-19 -  A message from your State Farm Agent
Reply-To: "Jeanine O'Donnell" <reply-fefe1673716c04-9_HTML-80977024-6419405-
1541@mail.statefarm.com>

statefarm.com®

Dear Carol,

Our office is taking steps to make sure we can continue to serve you while maintaining 

the health and safety of all customers and team members as our nation responds to 

the COVID-19 pandemic.

Connecting with us. During this period of social distancing, our office may have 

reduced or adjusted hours, and we encourage you to contact us in the following ways:

   • Through our mobile app or statefarm.com

   • By phone or email

Mobile enablement. If you haven't already done so, we encourage you to set up an 

online account and download our mobile app to help you:

   • manage policies and accounts

   • pay a bill

   • file and track a claim

   • connect with us

…and much more (State Farm Mobile Experience).



Thank you for choosing State Farm. We are proud to be your good neighbor and know 

we will move through this challenging situation together.

Email me

Visit my website

Jeanine O'Donnell

Jeanine O'Donnell LUTCF
State Farm Agent
16583 Coastal Hwy
Lewes, DE  19958-3739
BUS: (302) 644-3276
TOLL FREE: (877) 644-3276

Connect with me online: 

Insurance Retirement State Farm Bank® Get a Quote

Stay Connected with State Farm®

Email intended for: Carol Everhart

For your protection, please do not include sensitive information such as Social Security Number, credit/debit card 
number (financial account number), driver's license number, or health/medical information in an email. Call your State 
Farm agent or State Farm customer service to discuss sensitive information. 

State Farm Insurance
Bloomington, IL

Contact Us Privacy Policy Terms of Use
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